
DOING BUSINESS TEXAS STYLE 

SPOT BID FAIR & HUB EXPO
Learn • Connect • Grow

GLENN HEGAR
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The 2023 Spot Bid Fair awarded more than $3.3 million in contracts for goods and services  
to HUB vendors. Join us in person for state procurement trainings and panel discussions,  

networking with state agencies and real-time bid opportunities!

FREE ADMISSION | FREE PARKING | REGISTRATION REQUIRED

Proof #4, 03-05-24

TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2024 
HUB WORKSHOPS 

9 A.M.–12 P.M. & 3:30–4:45 P.M. 
SPOT BID FAIR 1:30–4 P.M.

WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024 
SPOT BID FAIR 9 A.M.–3 P.M. 

CLOSED FOR LUNCHEON 11:45 A.M.–1:15 P.M.
BID SUBMISSION CLOSES AT 2:30 P.M.
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Mariah ThompsonCarter

From: Theresa Williamson <theresa.williamson@dir.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:44 PM
To: Linda Rogers; Mariah ThompsonCarter
Cc: DIR HUB
Subject: Vendor QR code and link

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Texas Comptroller's email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe. 

2024 SRWDBTSSBF Bid Book Spreadsheet | Open Data Portal (texas.gov)

Theresa Williamson |  HUB Program Manager, CTCM
HUB Outreach and Training 
Texas Department of Information Resources
theresa.williamson@dir.texas.gov
O: (512) 475-4638
M: (512) 949-8061
300 W. 15th Street, Suite 1300, Austin, TX  78701 

Transforming How Texas Government Serves Texans

View the Bid Portal for  
available opportunities.

MAY 14 -15, 2024
IRVING CONVENTION CENTER

REGISTER NOW

The “DOING BUSINESS TEXAS STYLE” SPOT BID FAIR is sponsored by state Senator Royce West and 
the Comptroller of Public Accounts’ Statewide Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program.

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT THE STATEWIDE HUB PROGRAM.
PRESENTED BY:

https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/ev/reg/udxrk6w
mailto:mailto:statewidehubprogram%40cpa.texas.gov?subject=
https://data.texas.gov/dataset/2024-SRWDBTSSBF-Bid-Book-Spreadsheet/44xp-e439/data



